
Homedale School District #370

Memo
To: Board of Trustees

From: Rob Sauer

Date: 12/6/2023

Re: Superintendents Board Report

IHSAA Update

• This is the first cycle where schools can petition to move up or down a classification for 
individual sports versus moving down for an entire school. The IHSAA board could also 
approve certain sports while denying others. Emmett was approved to move to the new 
4A in some sports but denied in others. They were denied in football because of their 
success but approved in volleyball because they haven’t been as successful. This would 
be for the two year cycle starting in 2024-25. 

Legislative Update

• We have our annual meeting with legislators on Wednesday, December 13th in 
Middleton. We will share our legislative priorities from an education standpoint with our 
legislators. 

 


